Jorhat-785704.

OIL & NATURAL GAS CORPORATION LTD.
Office of Head HSE, Nambar-l, Jorhat Asset

Ph: 0376-2707317

Email: rastogi_ak10@ongc.co.in

No. ONGC/ JRT/HSE/ELAA/EDS

Dated:15.02.2019

From: A KRASTOGI, DGM (P), Head HSE, Jorhat Asset, Assam

To

: Nodal Officer, Aranya Bhawan, Panjabari, Guwahati, Assam

Sir,

Please refer to EDS for the existing drill site ELAA, where new well ELDA is to be drilled.
Clarification for the EDS is as given below:

Sr. |EDS Reply
No.
1. In response to your reply and documents | Copy of PML uploaded

uploaded in Form A Part | dated 27/12/2018
against our queries dated 20/12/2018, for use of
forest land measuring 1.95 Hectare for Drilling of
new well ELDA from existing location of ELAA
reveals that, the copy original prospecting license
issued by Govt. of Assam has not been uploaded
in the prescribed column no M-3.(i). Please upload
the same in the forest clearance portal.

Submitted for your information please.
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